


















Subject: DOD GC inquiry on 3/2 urination cases
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 20:54:17

-----Original Message-----
From: Rutigliano CIV Joseph A
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Weirick Maj James W; Francis LtCol Leon J
Cc: Bowe Col Joseph G; Catto Capt Eric A; Thompson Maj Suzan Fara; Jamison Col Mark K; Schrantz Maj
 William; Bost Capt Steven M; Ott Col Timothy J; Gruter LtCol Jesse L
Subject: RE: DOD GC inquiry on 3/2 urination cases

To All:

The memo attached to the earlier e-mail pre-dates the classification decision of 29 Feb.  Therefore, we do not
 consider this a "spillage" incident.  That said, any new document that specifically addresses the classified videos
 and their content should be considered derivatively classified and therefore must be handled on the SIPRNET.  We
 do recommend you remove any documents relating to the classified videos from your NIPRNET computer and
 move them to the SIPRNET. 

Let me know if you have any questions.

S/F

Joe

Joe Rutigliano
International and Operational Law Branch
HQMC, Judge Advocate Division
JAO (703) 614-2793; DSN 224-2793
Direct (703) 693-8406; DSN 223-8406
SIPRNET: rutiglianoja@hqmc.usmc.smil.mil
JAO Website:  https://ehqmc.usmc.mil/org/sja/JAO/default.aspx

-----Original Message-----
From: Weirick Maj James W
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 13:48
To: Francis LtCol Leon J
Cc: Bowe Col Joseph G; Catto Capt Eric A; Thompson Maj Suzan Fara; Jamison Col Mark K; Rutigliano CIV
 Joseph A; Schrantz Maj William; Bost Capt Steven M; Ott Col Timothy J; Gruter LtCol Jesse L
Subject: RE: DOD GC inquiry on 3/2 urination cases

Sir,

This paper needs to be moved to the high side.

VRS,
Maj Weirick

James W. Weirick
Maj, USMC
Deputy Staff Judge Advocate
Marine Corps Combat Development Command
Ph: 703.432.8669

https://ehqmc.usmc.mil/org/sja/JAO/default.aspx


-----Original Message-----
From: Francis LtCol Leon J
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 13:23
To: Weirick Maj James W
Cc: Bowe Col Joseph G; Catto Capt Eric A; Thompson Maj Suzan Fara; Jamison Col Mark K; Rutigliano CIV
 Joseph A; Schrantz Maj William; Bost Capt Steven M; Ott Col Timothy J
Subject: FW: DOD GC inquiry on 3/2 urination cases
Importance: High

Maj Weirick,

Attached is the last info paper JAM created on the case from February.  Please update as indicated below and
 resend.  If the information you update it with is classified and must be sent SIPR please send it to Mr. Rutigliano or
 Maj Schrantz so we can get the info paper to Mr. Reed.  Let me know once sent.  Thanks.

s/f
LtCol Francis

-----Original Message-----
From: Catto Capt Eric A
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 12:07
To: Ary MajGen Vaughn A
Cc: Bowe Col Joseph G; Francis LtCol Leon J
Subject: DOD GC inquiry on 3/2 urination cases
Importance: High

Sir, Bob Reid called with a tasker from DepSecDef's office.  They want a 1 page summary on the 3/2 urination
 cases.  They want to know 1) the current status of the cases (is the investigation complete, have any charges been
 preferred/referred, etc.), and 2) the triggering events for when things might happen in these cases, and 3) a tentative
 schedule (if one exists) of how the cases will proceed.

It sounds like they want to be prepared with the updated facts in case anything breaks in the press.

Capt Bost just spoke w/ Maj Weirick (MCCDC) who said that everything related to the actual facts of the case will
 need to be on the high side, since the facts of the case are (and even the charge sheet might be) classified.  But I
 think Mr. Reid is just asking for procedural updates at this point.

Mr. Reid did not give a due date.

Mr. Reid requested that you call him with any questions.

V/R

Eric A. Catto
Captain, U.S. Marine Corps
Military Justice Branch
Judge Advocate Division
HQMC - Pentagon
(703) 614-4250
eric.a.catto@usmc.mil
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The United States military is conducting a formal investigation into American soldiers burning the
 dead bodies of what appear to be Iraqi insurgents.

TMZ obtained 41 pictures that we're told were shot in Fallujah in 2004.   Two pictures show a Marine
 appearing to pour gasoline or some other flammable on the remains of what officials believe are 2
 insurgents.   Two other photos show the bodies on fire.   You then see charred remains.

Another photo shows a Marine crouched down next to a dead body and mugging for the camera.

Still another pic shows a Marine rifling through the pocket of the pants on a corpse.

We have not included all of the photos.   Many are just too gruesome.   There are well over a dozen
 bodies in the pics and some are covered with flies and one is being eaten by a dog.

We turned them all over to the Pentagon last week, and a Pentagon official tells us the pics have
 triggered a Marine Corps investigation.

We're told U.S. Central Command -- the organization in charge of military operations in the Middle
 East -- also reviewed the photos to determine if they had been previously brought to their attention
 and determined they had not.

Col. Steve Warren, Director of Press Operations for the Dept. of Defense, tells TMZ ... the pictures
 appear to show U.S. soldiers in violation of the Uniform Code of Military Justice ... which makes it a
 crime to mishandle remains.
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There is no statute of limitations on the crime -- even if the soldiers are now private citizens ... they
 can still be prosecuted, which could land them behind bars.

Col. Warren tells TMZ,   "The actions that are depicted in these photos are not in any way
 representative of the honorable, professional service of the 2 1/2   million service members who went
 to war in Iraq and Afghanistan in the last decade."
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Marine Corps chief addresses lapses in ranks

WASHINGTON
–
The head of the Marine Corps is embarking on a worldwide visit of
 bases to remind his leaders of the kind of conduct he expects following "troubling"
 lapses in the storied discipline of his fighting force.

Marine Corps Gen. James Amos, the commandant, says
 a decade of war might have led to a slight fraying of the
 values that have been the hallmark of the Corps
 throughout its history.

The concerns came to a head earlier this year when a
 video circulated on the Internet depicting Marines
 urinating on dead Taliban fighters in Afghanistan. Shortly
 afterward, a photo appeared online of Marine snipers
 posing next to a flag that resembled the Nazi SS symbol.

"The Marine Corps is not wholesale off the deep end
 here," Amos said in an interview with USA TODAY. But,
 "I am concerned with the public image of the Marine
 Corps. … We're called to a higher standard."

Amos pointed out that the number of Marines involved in
 such incidents are a small fraction of the hundreds of
 thousands of Marines who have served in Iraq and
 Afghanistan over the past decade.

But he finds the incidents serious enough that he and the
 top enlisted Marine, Sgt. Maj. Micheal Barrett, are
 traveling to Marine installations to address officers and
 senior non-commissioned officers about making sure to
 get "back on true north" and focus on accountability and
 discipline. "It's a big deal for us to get out and do this,"
 Amos said.

The videotaped incidents have been assailed by the
 Afghanistan government for providing the Taliban with a recruitment tool. Military analysts
 say the level of misconduct in Iraq and Afghanistan is lower than in previous wars.

"Anytime we go to war these things happen in isolated incidents at least," said David
 Perry, professor of applied ethics at Davidson College and author of a book on military
 ethics.
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Gen. James Amos, commandant of the Marine
 Corps, gives a commencement address at the
 University of Idaho on May 12. He will visit
 Marine bases worldwide to discuss accountability
 and discipline.
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But the Internet and portable cameras and phones has brought incidents home in
 unprecedented ways.

The Marine Corps owes its survival in part to its reputation among the American public
 and Congress as a formidable fighting force. It has had to fight off attempts to eliminate
 the force by rival services who say Marines duplicate the missions of other military
 branches.

Perry said the Marine Corps and other services remain popular among the American
 public despite recent headlines. In March, Amos expressed concerns that standards had
 been affected by the recent wars.

"This conduct is particularly troubling in that it portends a lack of discipline and
 accountability by Marines and leadership; we are allowing our standards to erode," Amos
 warned in a letter issued to Marine leaders throughout the Corps.

 Amos delivered the message personally to Marine leaders that he assembled last week
 at Marine Barracks Washington, which was established in 1801 and is the Corps' oldest
 base.

 "If the American public and Congress ever lose faith in us then we will cease to exist,"
 Amos told the leaders. "We're not in that kind of position.

"As the keeper of the flame I don't ever want to even get close," he said.
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Tony Wiseman

Semper Fidelis..Oorah! From a retired Navy Chief. Keep the faith!

Reply ·  · Like  · June 4, 2012 at 7:07pm2
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Bill Hart ·  Top Commenter

In my mind, these incidents are very few and far between and should not stain one of our countries finest
 fighting forces. Of course, the General must remind them to be more careful in the future. At least part of
 the problems have been sending these fighters back to fight again and again and not rotating them
 properly, after checking for battle fatigue. 
 Just remember, if you speak English, thank a Marine. If you feel safe tonight, thank a Marine. Semper FI.
 The American public and Congress will never lose faith in you ! Not even close!

Reply ·  · Like  · June 4, 2012 at 8:13pm6

 

Warren White ·  Top Commenter

These sad incidents, along with ft hood and others, reflect on our CIC...Leadership from the top down...
 Zero morality

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 3:50am

View 4 more

1

Phil Bowman ·  Top Commenter · University of Iowa

Yea Warren, these types of incidents NEVER happen with a Republican Administration do
 they...lol. The Republicans have all the morality...yea...one of the more funny comments I have
 read lately.

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 5:04am3

Bob Leonard · Works at CGSC

Phil (ouch, watch that leg as your knee jerk reaction threatens my shins!), where does Warren
 EVER say that it is a partisan politic problem? Where does he assert that these problems are
 non-existent in a republican administration? Why do you feel compelled to drag out the tired
 old dogma that automatically places everyone in an us vs them mentality? Fact is, this country
 is morally adrift, by those who would wish to foist their morals upon the citizenry, as well as
 those who would seek to remove all morals. But the purity of the statement Warren made
 cannot be denied, as much as you would like to try by attempting to make it about partisan
 politics. Troll somewhere else!

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 5:23am2

Mary J Murray

I think our culture has become more de-sensitized. Ironic, in light of our obsession with
 politically correct words, enh? 

 But really, consider how many more murders we all see if we watch Primetime TV or cable.
 And not just acts of violence, but also the dead, sometimes- mutilated bodies of the victims.
 Even if "justice" is the point, seeing bodies which are being cllinically discussed as if they
 never had a breath, thought or feeling ... and lives disposed of by vigilante-like actions while
 the mob (i.e., TV viewers) cheer ... all of that teaches us how to feel and deal with dead
 strangers. 

 It's not a Repub/Dem thing - that's just a red herring to absolve each of us of our own
 culpability. How we treat the least of us will come back and haunt each of us. 

 I commend General Amos for trying to stop the tide in his own balliwick, but I fear the train has
 already left the station.

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 5:29am1

 

Lester Cooperstone

I hope he actually does the opposite. Let our soldiers fight and win. War is not meant to be pretty.
 Otherwise we are doomed to lose.

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 4:40am9

Leonard Conforti ·  Top Commenter · Suffolk County Community College

True. However, as the godfather said of the baker, despite the baker's impression, we are not
 murders. We mead out justice.

Reply · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 8:30pm
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Kenneth Sternberg ·  Top Commenter · Works at Endeavor Air

Worrying about what Al Queda will use for propaganda is futile. They will always find something even if they
 have to invent it. The US Media will ensure that. If Congress and our media had always been on the same
 side as the US Marines in this fight, it would have been much easier for our troops to complete their
 missions.

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 5:18am8

 

Mike Jones ·  Top Commenter · Campbell High School

99.9% of all Marines are stand up guys... It's the .1% the Main Stream Media wants to point the camera at
 that gives that have got the Marines in trouble lately. We need not forget we train these soldiers for months,
 if not years to fight and kill, yes, that's what happens we they go to war. Then our leaders get upset with
 their fightiing weapon when he does exactly as was trained. Marines (all soldiers in uniform) have my
 respect and admiration.

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 5:25am4

 

Mark T Davis ·  Top Commenter · Villanova University

As a Marine of 27 years, I am disappointed to see the CMC air a few isolated incidents of our dirty laundry
 in USA Today. Of the approximately 240,000 Marines on active duty and in the reserve (and all those who
 have previously served), those involved in the incidents mentioned are but a few. With all due respect to
 the CMC, 99.9% of all Marines know how to properly conduct themselves and leaders at the operational
 level hold those accountable who stray from our core values.

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 5:26am

View 1 more
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Cmc Pao

Mark, Gen Amos made the same 99.9% point during both his address to the officers and
 SNCOs and also to Jim Michaels during this interview. Being a Marine, I'm sure that as a
 leader you understand how important it is to stamp out sparks before they become fires.
 CMC's intent is to ensure that the service and sacrifices of the many Marines who fought in
 Iraq and Afghanistan are not overshadowed by the actions of an irresponsible few. Take care
 and Semper Fidelis! JMP//

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 5:48am6

Mark T Davis ·  Top Commenter · Villanova University

Joseph, my point was not that he was talking to Marines about it but that he was talking to USA
 Today about it. S/F.

Reply ·  · Like  · June 5, 2012 at 6:40am4

Wes Gregory ·  Top Commenter · American Military University

LtCol Joseph M. Plenzler Right on

Reply · Like  · August 28, 2013 at 4:49pm

 

Alex Fogel ·  Top Commenter · President, Alumni Association at Western High School, Anaheim, CA

I do not view the need for disciplined and respectful behavior as being contrary to the tradition or mission of
 the Marine Corp. Any soldier without discipline is unfit for duty. 

 The Marines are a proud military institution, and I believe they are capable of correcting any behavioral
 deficiencies amongst their ranks internally, which is how I view the agenda of Commandant Amos and Sgt.
 Maj. Barrett. 

 For those of you who consider the Marines merely "brutal killers" who should have no limitations on their
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